

**MINUTES OF NEWCASTLE
PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT
NEWCASTLE COMMUNITY CENTRE
ON WEDNESDAY 10TH JANUARY 2017 7.30 PM**

Website: [www. http://www.newcastleparishcouncil.org.uk](http://www.newcastleparishcouncil.org.uk)

Email: clerknewcastle@yahoo.co.uk

PRESENT

Cllr. S. Davies
Cllr. P. Gittins
Cllr. G. Lello
Cllr. S. Burge
Cllr. C. Reynolds
Cllr. P. Yeoward

APOLOGIES

Cllr. R. Williams

N. Hartin

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Gwilym Rippon (clerk)

**Agenda
item**

- 001-18** **1** **ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES**
See list above
- 002-18** **2** **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
There were no declarations made
- 003-18** **3** **REQUEST FOR A DISPENSATION**
There were no requests for dispensations
- 004-18** **4** **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION**
There were no members of the public present
- 005-18** **5** **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 8th NOVEMBER 2017**
The minutes of the meetings held on Wednesday 8th November 2017 having been circulated were confirmed as a true record and were signed by the chair.
- 006-18** **6** **HIGHWAY ISSUES**
a. Update on outstanding highway issues
Numerous pot holes throughout the Parish
b. Any other highway matters requiring attention
It was also reported that the roads generally were in need of attention.
- 007-18** **7** **STREET LIGHTING**
a. To note any street lights out of order
Cllr. Burge reported that there was a light out in West Lane also the two lights were out in whitcott
- 008-18** **8** **PLANNING**
planning applications for discussion:
Applications granted
1. 17/04167/FUL
Application for the erection of an agricultural shed for storage at the Garn

Duffryn Craven Arms Shropshire SY7 8PQ

Decision: Grant Permission

2. 16/02768/OUT

Application for the erection of 1No agricultural workers dwelling at Lower Spoad, Clun, Newcastle On Clun, Shropshire, SY7 8PB

Decision: Grant Permission

009-18

9

FINANCES

a. To note bank account balances

The balances were noted

b. To agree payment of outstanding Invoices

1. HMR&C £163.20 (S1-7 GPC 2011)

2. G.J.Rippon (clerks expenses) £85.0p (S1-7 GPC 2011)

For Information

3. Power £130.47p (street Lighting) (S1-7 GPC 2011)

The clerk was instructed to pay the above invoices

010-18

10

INFORMATION FROM MEMBERS AND ANY NEW BUSINESS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

Cllr. Burge informed the meeting that he had been in contact with Openreach in respect of the provision of Broadband, he had also been in touch with the Post Office for the proviso of an outreach Past Office van, it looked very promising for the provision of the van however the van needed 4G to operate i.e. for the broad band for their computers. It was suggested that the clerk contact all concern pointing out the issues that were encountered living in rural Shropshire and asked what the various organisations were going to do to rectify the situation. The clerk was also asked to copy in the MP Philip Dunne and ask him if he could assist with the situation.

011-18

11

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 14th March 2018

The meeting was closed at 9.30pm

Chair.....